
 

 
 

TRI-COM BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, July 12, 2017 
 

Location:  Tri-Com Central Dispatch, 3823 Karl Madsen Drive, St. Charles, IL  60175 

 

Time:   8:00 AM  

 

Call Meeting to Order:    Roll Call 

 

Old Business:               1)  Consent Agenda. 

 

A) Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 

and the May 31, 2017 Special Board Meeting. 

  

B) Approve the General Ledger Distribution Reports of April 2017 

(complete), May 2017, and June 2017. 

 

2) Update on Consolidation 

 

3) Update on Staffing 

 

4) Update on CAD Project 

 

5) Update on T-Band Replacement/Committee Summary 

 

 

New Business: 1) Consider Authorizing Executive Director to Sign an Agreement with OTIS  

Elevator for Service Consisting of Hydraulic Plunger (Repack Stuffing Box), 

Not to Exceed $6,635.20. 

 

2) Consider Authorizing Executive Director to Sign an Agreement with Illini   

    Power Products for Service Consisting of Removing and Re-Coring Remote    

    Radiator and Generator Standby Rental of 1 Hour Per Week, Not to Exceed             

    $16,096.50. 

 

3) Consider Authorizing Executive Director to Sign an Agreement with   

    ICN/LEADS for Internet Service & LEADS Access at a Cost of $1,641.00/Per     

    Month. 

 

4) Consider Authorizing Executive Director to Sign an Agreement with Sound      

Incorporated for Service Consisting of Replacing 2 Inoperable Cameras and 1 

Inoperable Monitor and Upgrading Software for Security System, Not to 

Exceed $6261.10. 

 

5) Upcoming Radio Maintenance  

 



Public Comment: 

 

Closed Session:  1) For the purpose of discussing:  

A) Employment/Appointment Matters 

B) Legal Matters 

C) Business Matters 

D) Security/Criminal Matters 

E) Miscellaneous Exceptions to the Open Meetings Act 

Adjournment:   

 

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 at 8:00 A.M.                  



05/10/17 

Tri-Com Central Dispatch 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  

Regular Meeting Minutes from May 10, 2017 

 

Chairman Schelstreet called the meeting to order at 8:02 A.M. at the Tri-Com Central Dispatch 

training room. 

 

Roll Call: 

 

Members Present:    

 

St. Charles:   Chief Joe Schelstreet, Alderman William Turner 

Geneva:  Chief Eric Passarelli, Chief Mike Antenore, Alderman Bruno 

Batavia:  Chief Dan Eul, Chief Randy Deicke 

South Elgin:  Chief Jerry Krawczyk 

Contracted Agencies: Chief Pat Rollins  

     

Members Absent:     

 

St. Charles:  Chief Jim Keegan 

Geneva:   None 

Batavia:  Alderman Susan Stark 

South Elgin:  None 

Contract Agencies: None 

 

Others Present:   

 

Nicole Lamela, Deputy Director, Tri-Com 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez, Administrative Assistant, Tri-Com 

Sarah Stoffa, Training Coordinator, Tri-Com 

 

Others present listed on sign in sheet. 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Schelstreet welcomed Chief Dan Eul to the Board of Directors. 

 

Consent Agenda: 

 

Motion to approve the Board Meeting Minutes from the March 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting was 

made by Chief Antenore and seconded by Alderman Turner.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 



05/10/17 

Motion to approve the General Ledger Distribution Reports of March 2017 and April 2017 was made 

by Chief Passarelli and seconded by Alderman Turner.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call 

vote. 

 

Update on Consolidation: 

 

Chief Schelstreet reported the South Elgin ETSB consolidation was approved by the administrative 

judge.  It still has to go to the commission for approval.  The ETSB will begin looking at vendors for a 

consolidation study for Kane County and Tri-Com.  If consolidation is decided upon, it will be a long 

process. 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that she and Sarah Stoffa attended the Next Generation 911 meeting.  It 

will be more GIS based and there will be no MSAG (Master street and address guide).  There was not 

a lot of solid information; it was mostly about the process.  Alderman Turner asked if this will work 

with the new CAD.  Interim Director Lamela stated that CAD, radio, and phones are all prepared to 

work with all the new systems. 

 

Chief Schelstreet stated that the consultants they are looking at will not include the companies that Tri-

Com and KaneComm have used primarily.  Chief Rollins stated that we want to move ahead and look 

at options, so that if a consolidation is mandated by the state we will be prepared. 

 

Update on Staffing:  

 
Interim Director Lamela stated that we are currently down 5 Telecommunicators.  Two will be starting 
on May 22

nd
.  Interviews are this week and supervisor interviews are next week.  Chief Antenore asked 

how the staff was doing with all the overtime.  Interim Director Lamela stated that it is okay right now.  
Vacations haven’t started yet.  They are currently working well. 
 

Update on CAD Project: 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that there are 2 outstanding issues.  There is an issue with fire numbers 

and an issue with South Elgin.  We haven’t paid SunGard the final payment yet.  There is a new 

program for crime analysis that they are working on. 

 

Update on T-Band: 

 

Chief Passarelli stated that they met with Ravi from Motorola.  They want to assure that Starcom 

would provide a robust system that ensures the safety of the police and fire fighters.  Coverage is good.  

There are very few areas with poor coverage.  They will come back in two weeks with some financial 

numbers.   

 

Chief Lambert asked if they are looking at the outskirts, like North Aurora, Sugar Grove.  Chief 

Passarelli said that yes, even into parts of Kendall and DuPage Counties. 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that they met with Radicom and Miner regarding the microwave.  The 

north fire infrastructure is aging.  The qantars are obsolete.  We want to ensure redundancy and 

coverage, perhaps, with a new frequency.  Radicom previously looked at this for both police and fire, 

now they are looking at working with only fire.  

 



05/10/17 

Chief Schelstreet stated that we need to do something because we have had some failures.  He thanked 

the committee for their work.  Chief Eul asked that if they go to Starcom and KaneComm is VHF, how 

would consolidation work?  Chief Schelstreet stated that the push has been to look at a solution for the 

t-band and UHF.  The county knows that they have infrastructure issues.  Hopefully, there will be a 

plan for this in the consolidation study. 

 

 

 

 

 

New Tri-Com Board Members for FY17-18: 

 

Chief Passarelli will be the Board Chairman and Chief Deicke will be the Board Vice Chairman for the 

2017-2018 year.  Chief Passarelli thanked Chief Schelstreet for his service as Chairman. 

 

  

 

 

NONE. 

 

Closed Session: 

 

A motion was made by Chief Schelstreet and seconded by Chief Antenore to enter into closed session  

for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or  

dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body 5 ILCS  

120/2(c)(1). 

 

Motion passed unanimously.  The Board entered into closed session at 8:35 A.M.   

 

A motion was made by Chief Schelstreet and seconded by Chief Antenore to return to open session.  

Motion passed unanimously.  Board returned to open session at 9:15 A.M.   

 

Adjournment: 

 

With no further business to discuss, Chief Schelstreet motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Alderman 

Turner seconded the motion, which then passed by unanimous vote.  The meeting was adjourned at 

9:16 A.M. 

 

The next regular meeting of the Tri-Com Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 

2017 at 8:00 A.M. at Tri-Com, 3823 Karl Madsen Dr. in St. Charles. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez 
Tri-Com Administrative Assistant 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

NEW BUSINESS 



05/31/17 

Tri-Com Central Dispatch 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  

Special Meeting Minutes from May 31, 2017 

 

Vice Chairman Deicke called the special meeting to order at 8:00 A.M. at the Tri-Com Central 

Dispatch training room. 

 

Roll Call: 

 

Members Present:    

 

St. Charles:   Chief Jim Keegan, Chief Joe Schelstreet 

Geneva:  Chief Mike Antenore, Alderman Mike Bruno 

Batavia:  Chief Randy Deicke, Alderman Susan Stark  

South Elgin:  Chief Jerry Krawczyk 

     

Members Absent:     

 

St. Charles:  Alderman William Turner 

Geneva:   Chief Eric Passarelli 

Batavia:  Chief Dan Eul 

South Elgin:  None 

Contracted Agencies: Chief Rollins 

 

Others Present:   

 

Glenn Autenrieth, Deputy Chief, Batavia PD (proxy voting for Chief Eul) 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez, Administrative Assistant, Tri-Com 

 

 

 

 

 

Closed Session: 

 

A motion was made by Alderman Stark and seconded by Chief Schelstreet to enter into closed session  

to for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,  

or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body 5 ILCS  

120/2(c)(1).  

 

Motion passed unanimously by roll call.  The Board entered into closed session at 8:03 A.M.   

 

A motion was made by Chief Schelstreet and seconded by Chief Antenore to return to open session.  

Motion passed unanimously.  Board returned to open session at 8:12 A.M.   

Authorize Appointment of Executive Director: 

 

CLOSED SESSION 



05/31/17 

Motion was made by Chief Schelstreet to authorize the Chairman to negotiate the terms of 

employment with Nicole Lamela for the position of  Executive Director.  The motion was seconded by 

Chief Antenore.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

With no further business to discuss, Alderman Bruno motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Chief 

Schelstreet seconded the motion, which then passed by unanimous vote.  The meeting was adjourned 

at 8:15 A.M. 

 

The next regular meeting of the Tri-Com Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 

2017 at 8:00 A.M. at Tri-Com, 3823 Karl Madsen Dr. in St. Charles. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez 
Tri-Com Administrative Assistant 

 



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 236 - Tri-Com

Department 85 - Dispatch Services
Division 41 - Administration

Program 00 - General
Account 521.25 - Group Insurance Life

1062 -  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 032417 April 2017 Life 
Insurance Premiums

Paid by EFT # 
7642

02/24/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/30/2017 04/21/2017 111.86

Account 521.25 - Group Insurance Life Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $111.86
Account 561.05 - Postage General

1508 -  USPS 0737880954 Stamps Paid by EFT # 
7704

03/21/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 112.35

Account 561.05 - Postage General Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $112.35
Account 571 - Dues & Subscriptions

1111 -  ELBURN & COUNTRYSIDE FIRE 
PROTECTION

032017 Membership Dues Paid by Check 
# 148600

03/20/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/31/2017 04/21/2017 40.00

Account 571 - Dues & Subscriptions Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $40.00
Account 572 - Travel & Meals

4055 -  THE CHEESECAKE FACTORY 032317 Training Lunch Paid by EFT # 
7706

03/23/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 39.86

Account 572 - Travel & Meals Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $39.86
Account 573 - Training & Professional Development

2111 -  NATIONAL EMERGENCY NUMBER 
ASSOCIATION

200011302 ENP Test Paid by EFT # 
7702

03/13/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 420.00

Account 573 - Training & Professional Development Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $420.00
Account 599 - Other Contractual Services

1304 -  CITY OF GENEVA 040417 COG General Fund 
Wages Chargeable to 
TriCom

Paid by EFT # 
7644

04/04/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 04/05/2017 04/21/2017 4,055.35

Account 599 - Other Contractual Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $4,055.35
Program 00 - General Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $4,779.42

Division 41 - Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $4,779.42
Division 86 - Operations

Program 00 - General
Account 521.10 - Group Insurance FSA Administration

1190 -  INFINISOURCE BENEFITS SERVICES 8892947 Monthly Adm Fee - 
February 2017

Paid by EFT # 
7725

03/09/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 04/04/2017 04/21/2017 40.00

Account 521.10 - Group Insurance FSA Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $40.00
Account 521.25 - Group Insurance Life

1062 -  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 032417 April 2017 Life 
Insurance Premiums

Paid by EFT # 
7642

02/24/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/30/2017 04/21/2017 199.41

Account 521.25 - Group Insurance Life Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $199.41

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 04/23/2019 08:20:36 AM Page 1 of 4

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
Invoice Due Date Range 04/01/17 - 04/30/17

javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 236 - Tri-Com

Department 85 - Dispatch Services
Division 86 - Operations

Program 00 - General
Account 531.10 - Maintenance Service Equipment

2428 -  RADICOM BUSINESS 
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

103005 Replaced IDUs & Power 
Supplies Primary Link

Paid by Check 
# 148527

03/13/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/13/2017 04/07/2017 2,270.12

Account 531.10 - Maintenance Service Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,270.12
Account 546 - Janitorial Service

3346 -  CITYWIDE BUILDING 
MAINTENANCE

25632 Monthly Cleaning for 
City Locations - April 
2017

Paid by EFT # 
7716

04/01/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 04/03/2017 04/21/2017 1,643.92

Account 546 - Janitorial Service Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,643.92
Account 559 - Other Professional Services

3277 -  FASTSPRING TYPING MASTER TYP170307848
3771

Applicant Typing Test Paid by EFT # 
7697

03/07/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 49.00

Account 559 - Other Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $49.00
Account 562 - Telephone

1004 -  CALL ONE Tricom031517 Monthly Phone Service Paid by EFT # 
7619

03/15/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/14/2017 04/07/2017 20,181.84

Account 562 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $20,181.84
Account 563.15 - Publishing Employment

1696 -  WAUBONSEE COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE

YTJBIU Spring 2017 Career Fair Paid by EFT # 
7698

03/08/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 75.00

Account 563.15 - Publishing Employment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $75.00
Account 572 - Travel & Meals

4079 -  ELGIN PUBLIC HOUSE 584642 Training Lunch Paid by EFT # 
7710

03/20/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 114.94

4078 -  ROSATI'S PIZZA 81 Dinner for Staff Paid by EFT # 
7701

03/10/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 48.69

Account 572 - Travel & Meals Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $163.63
Account 573 - Training & Professional Development

1605 -  APCO INTERNATIONAL 030817 PST Update Paid by EFT # 
7700

03/08/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 30.00

Account 573 - Training & Professional Development Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $30.00
Account 581.05 - Utilities Electric

1005 -  CITY OF ST CHARLES Tricom033117 Utilities - Electricity & 
Sewer

Paid by Check 
# 148473

03/16/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/14/2017 04/07/2017 2,169.77

Account 581.05 - Utilities Electric Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,169.77
Account 581.20 - Utilities Water/Sewer

1005 -  CITY OF ST CHARLES Tricom033117 Utilities - Electricity & 
Sewer

Paid by Check 
# 148473

03/16/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/14/2017 04/07/2017 48.49

Account 581.20 - Utilities Water/Sewer Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $48.49

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 04/23/2019 08:20:36 AM Page 2 of 4

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
Invoice Due Date Range 04/01/17 - 04/30/17

javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 236 - Tri-Com

Department 85 - Dispatch Services
Division 86 - Operations

Program 00 - General
Account 621 - Office Supplies

1031 -  OFFICE DEPOT 909555253-001 TriCom Office Supplies Paid by EFT # 
7664

03/01/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 57.93

1031 -  OFFICE DEPOT 913743274-001 Ink Cartridges Paid by EFT # 
7703

03/15/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 448.71

1031 -  OFFICE DEPOT 915343336-001 Flyers Paid by EFT # 
7705

03/22/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 25.02

1031 -  OFFICE DEPOT 915340052-001 TriCom Office Supplies Paid by EFT # 
7707

03/22/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 154.29

1592 -  PAYPAL 2233141845096
558

Misc Items for TC 
Week

Paid by EFT # 
7708

03/23/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 11.00

Account 621 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $696.95
Account 624.95 - Operating Supplies Other Operating Supplies

3994 -  CENTURY SPRINGS 2716243 Water Service Paid by Check 
# 148470

02/03/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/17/2017 04/07/2017 55.60

3994 -  CENTURY SPRINGS 2721063 Water Service Paid by Check 
# 148470

02/17/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/17/2017 04/07/2017 48.65

1592 -  PAYPAL 3820182282357
1

Misc Items for TC 
Week

Paid by EFT # 
7709

03/23/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 12.60

2063 -  VISTAPRINT.COM XHMCX74A6490
4

Business Cards Paid by EFT # 
7699

03/30/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 18.04

Account 624.95 - Operating Supplies Other Operating Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $134.89
Account 663 - Computer Software

3139 -  COMLABS INC 11576 EMnet Annual License Paid by Check 
# 148477

01/16/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/13/2017 04/07/2017 615.00

3153 -  SENDGRID INV02032463 Monthly Fee for 
Emergin Paging

Paid by EFT # 
7663

03/01/2017 04/17/2017 04/21/2017 03/28/2017 04/21/2017 19.95

Account 663 - Computer Software Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $634.95
Program 00 - General Totals Invoice Transactions 23 $28,337.97

Program 95 - Capital Outlay
Account 820 - Machinery & Equipment

3614 - KRISTINA ROHRBACH KR2017-006 CAD Project GIS 
Analyst

Paid by Check 
# 148536

03/24/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/29/2017 04/07/2017 1,350.00

3614 - KRISTINA ROHRBACH KR2017-004 CAD Project GIS 
Analyst 

Paid by Check 
# 148536

02/24/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 02/28/2017 04/07/2017 1,500.00

3614 - KRISTINA ROHRBACH KR2017-005 CAD Project GIS 
Analyst 

Paid by Check 
# 148536

03/10/2017 04/03/2017 04/07/2017 03/13/2017 04/07/2017 1,425.00

Account 820 - Machinery & Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $4,275.00
Program 95 - Capital Outlay Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $4,275.00

Division 86 - Operations Totals Invoice Transactions 26 $32,612.97

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 04/23/2019 08:20:36 AM Page 3 of 4

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
Invoice Due Date Range 04/01/17 - 04/30/17

javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=41170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://coglgsapp1.geneva.il.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=40664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 236 - Tri-Com

Department 85 - Dispatch Services Totals Invoice Transactions 32 $37,392.39
Fund 236 - Tri-Com Totals Invoice Transactions 32 $37,392.39

Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 32 $37,392.39

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 04/23/2019 08:20:36 AM Page 4 of 4

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
Invoice Due Date Range 04/01/17 - 04/30/17



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

REVENUE
Department   00 - Revenues

449 Wireless 911 976,300.00 .00 976,300.00 154,794.80 .00 220,179.83 756,120.17 23 1,025,941.21
467 Dispatch Services 2,156,950.00 .00 2,156,950.00 .00 .00 582,714.75 1,574,235.25 27 1,734,545.99
481 Interest Income
481.05 Interest Income Interest on Investments 1,200.00 .00 1,200.00 .00 .00 446.43 753.57 37 6,728.28
481.10 Interest Income Net Change in Fair Value .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ (472.50)

481 - Interest Income Totals $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $446.43 $753.57 37% $6,255.78
483 Insurance & Property Damage
483.05 Insurance & Property Damage Damage Recovery .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 38.42

483 - Insurance & Property Damage Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $38.42
485 Reimbursed Expenditures 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0 25,357.94
489 Miscellaneous
489.95 Miscellaneous Other Miscellaneous Income 47,440.00 .00 47,440.00 .00 .00 .00 47,440.00 0 .00

489 - Miscellaneous Totals $47,440.00 $0.00 $47,440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,440.00 0% $0.00
499 Reappropriation 132,675.00 .00 132,675.00 .00 .00 .00 132,675.00 0 .00

Department   00 - Revenues Totals $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $154,794.80 $0.00 $803,341.01 $2,514,223.99 24% $2,792,139.34
REVENUE TOTALS $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $154,794.80 $0.00 $803,341.01 $2,514,223.99 24% $2,792,139.34

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   41 - Administration
Program   00 - General

501 Wages - Regular 307,852.00 .00 307,852.00 14,932.41 .00 25,779.79 282,072.21 8 215,222.56
502 Wages - Part-Time/Seasonal 30,706.00 .00 30,706.00 2,144.08 .00 4,067.17 26,638.83 13 50,341.57
521 Group Insurance
521.05 Group Insurance Health Insurance 53,108.00 .00 53,108.00 2,959.38 .00 5,918.76 47,189.24 11 31,549.19
521.15 Group Insurance EAP 90.00 .00 90.00 .00 .00 65.65 24.35 73 89.66
521.25 Group Insurance Life 445.00 .00 445.00 31.62 .00 (30.60) 475.60 -7 494.02
521.30 Group Insurance Dental Insurance 2,757.00 .00 2,757.00 145.92 .00 291.84 2,465.16 11 1,686.84
521.35 Group Insurance Workers Compensation 4,149.00 .00 4,149.00 217.81 .00 371.31 3,777.69 9 645.90

521 - Group Insurance Totals $60,549.00 $0.00 $60,549.00 $3,354.73 $0.00 $6,616.96 $53,932.04 11% $34,465.61
522 Medicare 4,909.00 .00 4,909.00 237.94 .00 416.12 4,492.88 8 3,752.24
523 Social Security 20,869.00 .00 20,869.00 1,017.41 .00 1,779.26 19,089.74 9 16,044.12
524 IMRF 38,493.00 .00 38,493.00 1,941.59 .00 3,393.58 35,099.42 9 30,641.87
531 Maintenance Service
531.15 Maintenance Service Vehicle 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 143.00

531 - Maintenance Service Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0% $143.00
541 Accounting & Auditing Service 9,240.00 .00 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00 9,240.00 0 8,300.00
543 Legal Service 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 0 8,220.00
547 Banking Service 96.00 .00 96.00 .00 .00 .00 96.00 0 .00

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 1 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   41 - Administration
Program   00 - General

561 Postage
561.05 Postage General 300.00 .00 300.00 11.70 .00 11.70 288.30 4 356.43

561 - Postage Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $11.70 $0.00 $11.70 $288.30 4% $356.43
562 Telephone .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ (49.71)
563 Publishing
563.05 Publishing Legal Notices 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 .00
563.15 Publishing Employment 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,742.00

563 - Publishing Totals $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0% $1,742.00
564 Printing
564.05 Printing Office Forms 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 271.69
564.15 Printing Outside Printing Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 455.48

564 - Printing Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0% $727.17
571 Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 1,071.00
572 Travel & Meals 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 26.90 .00 1,802.93 697.07 72 2,381.86
573 Training & Professional Development 4,100.00 .00 4,100.00 .00 .00 .00 4,100.00 0 1,504.00
591 Liability Insurance 29,180.00 .00 29,180.00 11,786.00 .00 11,786.00 17,394.00 40 27,788.00
595 Rentals
595.05 Rentals Copier 700.00 .00 700.00 177.25 .00 177.25 522.75 25 1,447.03

595 - Rentals Totals $700.00 $0.00 $700.00 $177.25 $0.00 $177.25 $522.75 25% $1,447.03
599 Other Contractual Services 50,050.00 .00 50,050.00 .00 .00 (617.17) 50,667.17 -1 41,633.53
623 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 552.24
627 Motor Fuel & Lubricants
627.05 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Gasoline 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 548.49

627 - Motor Fuel & Lubricants Totals $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $548.49
631 Clothing
631.05 Clothing Allowance 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 728.03

631 - Clothing Totals $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $728.03
Program   00 - General Totals $585,244.00 $0.00 $585,244.00 $35,630.01 $0.00 $55,213.59 $530,030.41 9% $447,561.04

Division   41 - Administration Totals $585,244.00 $0.00 $585,244.00 $35,630.01 $0.00 $55,213.59 $530,030.41 9% $447,561.04
Division   86 - Operations

Program   00 - General
501 Wages - Regular 1,399,263.00 .00 1,399,263.00 89,977.15 .00 147,819.69 1,251,443.31 11 1,284,963.92
503 Overtime 56,600.00 .00 56,600.00 17,237.80 .00 29,874.37 26,725.63 53 62,523.84
518 Training Premium Pay 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 376.88 .00 376.88 5,623.12 6 4,198.53
519 TIC Premium Pay 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 738.00 .00 1,275.76 6,724.24 16 9,019.74

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 2 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   86 - Operations
Program   00 - General

521 Group Insurance
521.05 Group Insurance Health Insurance 281,641.00 .00 281,641.00 19,053.28 .00 37,601.80 244,039.20 13 216,169.77
521.10 Group Insurance FSA Administration 630.00 .00 630.00 .00 .00 .00 630.00 0 445.00
521.15 Group Insurance EAP 885.00 .00 885.00 .00 .00 415.77 469.23 47 861.72
521.25 Group Insurance Life 3,035.00 .00 3,035.00 172.21 .00 360.74 2,674.26 12 2,289.53
521.30 Group Insurance Dental Insurance 17,274.00 .00 17,274.00 1,055.84 .00 2,031.84 15,242.16 12 12,326.17
521.35 Group Insurance Workers Compensation 1,962.00 .00 1,962.00 134.30 .00 223.41 1,738.59 11 1,554.38

521 - Group Insurance Totals $305,427.00 $0.00 $305,427.00 $20,415.63 $0.00 $40,633.56 $264,793.44 13% $233,646.57
522 Medicare 20,289.00 .00 20,289.00 1,500.83 .00 2,480.87 17,808.13 12 18,936.26
523 Social Security 86,757.00 .00 86,757.00 6,417.40 .00 10,607.96 76,149.04 12 80,968.73
524 IMRF 159,095.00 .00 159,095.00 12,317.09 .00 20,391.72 138,703.28 13 143,929.92
531 Maintenance Service
531.05 Maintenance Service Building 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 2,071.00 .00 2,071.00 12,929.00 14 23,528.96
531.10 Maintenance Service Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 3,877.44 .00 3,877.44 6,122.56 39 23,728.44
531.30 Maintenance Service Snow Removal 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 4,107.54
531.35 Maintenance Service Landscape 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 .00
531.40 Maintenance Service Computer Software 87,800.00 .00 87,800.00 .00 .00 .00 87,800.00 0 45,303.66
531.45 Maintenance Service Computer Hardware 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 .00 .00 .00 30,000.00 0 .00
531.95 Maintenance Service Other Maintenance Service 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 .00

531 - Maintenance Service Totals $156,800.00 $0.00 $156,800.00 $5,948.44 $0.00 $5,948.44 $150,851.56 4% $96,668.60
544 Medical Service 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,110.00
546 Janitorial Service 19,730.00 .00 19,730.00 1,643.92 .00 3,287.84 16,442.16 17 19,727.04
559 Other Professional Services 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 118.55 .00 118.55 5,881.45 2 5,848.27
562 Telephone 228,960.00 .00 228,960.00 20,272.69 .00 20,272.69 208,687.31 9 222,901.54
563 Publishing
563.05 Publishing Legal Notices .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 225.00
563.15 Publishing Employment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 75.00

563 - Publishing Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $300.00
565 Internet 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 .00 .00 .00 3,500.00 0 .00
571 Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 653.00
572 Travel & Meals 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 226.48 .00 1,997.60 1,502.40 57 3,408.50
573 Training & Professional Development 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 740.65 .00 1,075.65 8,924.35 11 11,866.63
581 Utilities
581.05 Utilities Electric 30,450.00 .00 30,450.00 262.57 .00 534.38 29,915.62 2 32,717.29
581.10 Utilities Natural Gas 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 189.13 .00 189.13 1,810.87 9 2,571.41
581.20 Utilities Water/Sewer 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 581.88

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 3 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   86 - Operations
Program   00 - General

581 - Utilities Totals $32,950.00 $0.00 $32,950.00 $451.70 $0.00 $723.51 $32,226.49 2% $35,870.58
595 Rentals
595.95 Rentals Miscellaneous 11,100.00 .00 11,100.00 .00 .00 .00 11,100.00 0 6,535.20

595 - Rentals Totals $11,100.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 0% $6,535.20
599 Other Contractual Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 59,949.00
601 Maintenance Supplies
601.05 Maintenance Supplies Buildings 500.00 .00 500.00 52.23 .00 52.23 447.77 10 533.55

601 - Maintenance Supplies Totals $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $52.23 $0.00 $52.23 $447.77 10% $533.55
621 Office Supplies 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00 140.50 .00 140.50 3,859.50 4 3,760.13
622 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 893.32
623 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 459.63
624 Operating Supplies
624.95 Operating Supplies Other Operating Supplies 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 194.97 .00 194.97 2,305.03 8 2,436.81

624 - Operating Supplies Totals $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $194.97 $0.00 $194.97 $2,305.03 8% $2,436.81
626 Janitorial Supplies 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 362.57
631 Clothing
631.05 Clothing Allowance 5,350.00 .00 5,350.00 .00 .00 .00 5,350.00 0 3,432.39

631 - Clothing Totals $5,350.00 $0.00 $5,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,350.00 0% $3,432.39
663 Computer Software 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00 5,570.48 .00 5,570.48 6,429.52 46 16,287.89
917 Employee Awards 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,006.09

Program   00 - General Totals $2,542,621.00 $0.00 $2,542,621.00 $184,341.39 $0.00 $292,843.27 $2,249,777.73 12% $2,332,198.25
Program   95 - Capital Outlay

810 Buildings & Improvements 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 46,700.00
820 Machinery & Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 6,482.88 .00 6,482.88 3,517.12 65 247,255.48
830 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 .00
835 Computer Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 2,523.54 .00 2,523.54 7,476.46 25 11,720.91
999 Source of Reserves 159,200.00 .00 159,200.00 .00 .00 .00 159,200.00 0 .00

Program   95 - Capital Outlay Totals $189,700.00 $0.00 $189,700.00 $9,006.42 $0.00 $9,006.42 $180,693.58 5% $305,676.39
Division   86 - Operations Totals $2,732,321.00 $0.00 $2,732,321.00 $193,347.81 $0.00 $301,849.69 $2,430,471.31 11% $2,637,874.64

Department   85 - Dispatch Services Totals $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $228,977.82 $0.00 $357,063.28 $2,960,501.72 11% $3,085,435.68
EXPENSE TOTALS $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $228,977.82 $0.00 $357,063.28 $2,960,501.72 11% $3,085,435.68

Fund   236 - Tri-Com Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 154,794.80 .00 803,341.01 2,514,223.99 24% 2,792,139.34
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 228,977.82 .00 357,063.28 2,960,501.72 11% 3,085,435.68

Fund   236 - Tri-Com Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($74,183.02) $0.00 $446,277.73 ($446,277.73) ($293,296.34)

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 4 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 154,794.80 .00 803,341.01 2,514,223.99 24% 2,792,139.34
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 228,977.82 .00 357,063.28 2,960,501.72 11% 3,085,435.68

Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($74,183.02) $0.00 $446,277.73 ($446,277.73) ($293,296.34)

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 5 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

REVENUE
Department   00 - Revenues

449 Wireless 911 976,300.00 .00 976,300.00 154,794.80 .00 220,179.83 756,120.17 23 1,025,941.21
467 Dispatch Services 2,156,950.00 .00 2,156,950.00 .00 .00 582,714.75 1,574,235.25 27 1,734,545.99
481 Interest Income
481.05 Interest Income Interest on Investments 1,200.00 .00 1,200.00 .00 .00 446.43 753.57 37 6,728.28
481.10 Interest Income Net Change in Fair Value .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ (472.50)

481 - Interest Income Totals $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $446.43 $753.57 37% $6,255.78
483 Insurance & Property Damage
483.05 Insurance & Property Damage Damage Recovery .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 38.42

483 - Insurance & Property Damage Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $38.42
485 Reimbursed Expenditures 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0 25,357.94
489 Miscellaneous
489.95 Miscellaneous Other Miscellaneous Income 47,440.00 .00 47,440.00 .00 .00 .00 47,440.00 0 .00

489 - Miscellaneous Totals $47,440.00 $0.00 $47,440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,440.00 0% $0.00
499 Reappropriation 132,675.00 .00 132,675.00 .00 .00 .00 132,675.00 0 .00

Department   00 - Revenues Totals $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $154,794.80 $0.00 $803,341.01 $2,514,223.99 24% $2,792,139.34
REVENUE TOTALS $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $154,794.80 $0.00 $803,341.01 $2,514,223.99 24% $2,792,139.34

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   41 - Administration
Program   00 - General

501 Wages - Regular 307,852.00 .00 307,852.00 14,932.41 .00 25,779.79 282,072.21 8 215,222.56
502 Wages - Part-Time/Seasonal 30,706.00 .00 30,706.00 2,144.08 .00 4,067.17 26,638.83 13 50,341.57
521 Group Insurance
521.05 Group Insurance Health Insurance 53,108.00 .00 53,108.00 2,959.38 .00 5,918.76 47,189.24 11 31,549.19
521.15 Group Insurance EAP 90.00 .00 90.00 .00 .00 65.65 24.35 73 89.66
521.25 Group Insurance Life 445.00 .00 445.00 31.62 .00 (30.60) 475.60 -7 494.02
521.30 Group Insurance Dental Insurance 2,757.00 .00 2,757.00 145.92 .00 291.84 2,465.16 11 1,686.84
521.35 Group Insurance Workers Compensation 4,149.00 .00 4,149.00 217.81 .00 371.31 3,777.69 9 645.90

521 - Group Insurance Totals $60,549.00 $0.00 $60,549.00 $3,354.73 $0.00 $6,616.96 $53,932.04 11% $34,465.61
522 Medicare 4,909.00 .00 4,909.00 237.94 .00 416.12 4,492.88 8 3,752.24
523 Social Security 20,869.00 .00 20,869.00 1,017.41 .00 1,779.26 19,089.74 9 16,044.12
524 IMRF 38,493.00 .00 38,493.00 1,941.59 .00 3,393.58 35,099.42 9 30,641.87
531 Maintenance Service
531.15 Maintenance Service Vehicle 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 143.00

531 - Maintenance Service Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0% $143.00
541 Accounting & Auditing Service 9,240.00 .00 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00 9,240.00 0 8,300.00
543 Legal Service 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 0 8,220.00
547 Banking Service 96.00 .00 96.00 .00 .00 .00 96.00 0 .00

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 1 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   41 - Administration
Program   00 - General

561 Postage
561.05 Postage General 300.00 .00 300.00 11.70 .00 11.70 288.30 4 356.43

561 - Postage Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $11.70 $0.00 $11.70 $288.30 4% $356.43
562 Telephone .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ (49.71)
563 Publishing
563.05 Publishing Legal Notices 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 .00
563.15 Publishing Employment 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,742.00

563 - Publishing Totals $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0% $1,742.00
564 Printing
564.05 Printing Office Forms 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 271.69
564.15 Printing Outside Printing Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 455.48

564 - Printing Totals $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0% $727.17
571 Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 1,071.00
572 Travel & Meals 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 26.90 .00 1,802.93 697.07 72 2,381.86
573 Training & Professional Development 4,100.00 .00 4,100.00 .00 .00 .00 4,100.00 0 1,504.00
591 Liability Insurance 29,180.00 .00 29,180.00 11,786.00 .00 11,786.00 17,394.00 40 27,788.00
595 Rentals
595.05 Rentals Copier 700.00 .00 700.00 177.25 .00 177.25 522.75 25 1,447.03

595 - Rentals Totals $700.00 $0.00 $700.00 $177.25 $0.00 $177.25 $522.75 25% $1,447.03
599 Other Contractual Services 50,050.00 .00 50,050.00 .00 .00 (617.17) 50,667.17 -1 41,633.53
623 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 552.24
627 Motor Fuel & Lubricants
627.05 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Gasoline 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 548.49

627 - Motor Fuel & Lubricants Totals $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $548.49
631 Clothing
631.05 Clothing Allowance 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 728.03

631 - Clothing Totals $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $728.03
Program   00 - General Totals $585,244.00 $0.00 $585,244.00 $35,630.01 $0.00 $55,213.59 $530,030.41 9% $447,561.04

Division   41 - Administration Totals $585,244.00 $0.00 $585,244.00 $35,630.01 $0.00 $55,213.59 $530,030.41 9% $447,561.04
Division   86 - Operations

Program   00 - General
501 Wages - Regular 1,399,263.00 .00 1,399,263.00 89,977.15 .00 147,819.69 1,251,443.31 11 1,284,963.92
503 Overtime 56,600.00 .00 56,600.00 17,237.80 .00 29,874.37 26,725.63 53 62,523.84
518 Training Premium Pay 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 376.88 .00 376.88 5,623.12 6 4,198.53
519 TIC Premium Pay 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 738.00 .00 1,275.76 6,724.24 16 9,019.74

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 2 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   86 - Operations
Program   00 - General

521 Group Insurance
521.05 Group Insurance Health Insurance 281,641.00 .00 281,641.00 19,053.28 .00 37,601.80 244,039.20 13 216,169.77
521.10 Group Insurance FSA Administration 630.00 .00 630.00 .00 .00 .00 630.00 0 445.00
521.15 Group Insurance EAP 885.00 .00 885.00 .00 .00 415.77 469.23 47 861.72
521.25 Group Insurance Life 3,035.00 .00 3,035.00 172.21 .00 360.74 2,674.26 12 2,289.53
521.30 Group Insurance Dental Insurance 17,274.00 .00 17,274.00 1,055.84 .00 2,031.84 15,242.16 12 12,326.17
521.35 Group Insurance Workers Compensation 1,962.00 .00 1,962.00 134.30 .00 223.41 1,738.59 11 1,554.38

521 - Group Insurance Totals $305,427.00 $0.00 $305,427.00 $20,415.63 $0.00 $40,633.56 $264,793.44 13% $233,646.57
522 Medicare 20,289.00 .00 20,289.00 1,500.83 .00 2,480.87 17,808.13 12 18,936.26
523 Social Security 86,757.00 .00 86,757.00 6,417.40 .00 10,607.96 76,149.04 12 80,968.73
524 IMRF 159,095.00 .00 159,095.00 12,317.09 .00 20,391.72 138,703.28 13 143,929.92
531 Maintenance Service
531.05 Maintenance Service Building 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 2,071.00 .00 2,071.00 12,929.00 14 23,528.96
531.10 Maintenance Service Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 3,877.44 .00 3,877.44 6,122.56 39 23,728.44
531.30 Maintenance Service Snow Removal 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 4,107.54
531.35 Maintenance Service Landscape 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 .00
531.40 Maintenance Service Computer Software 87,800.00 .00 87,800.00 .00 .00 .00 87,800.00 0 45,303.66
531.45 Maintenance Service Computer Hardware 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 .00 .00 .00 30,000.00 0 .00
531.95 Maintenance Service Other Maintenance Service 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 .00

531 - Maintenance Service Totals $156,800.00 $0.00 $156,800.00 $5,948.44 $0.00 $5,948.44 $150,851.56 4% $96,668.60
544 Medical Service 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,110.00
546 Janitorial Service 19,730.00 .00 19,730.00 1,643.92 .00 3,287.84 16,442.16 17 19,727.04
559 Other Professional Services 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 118.55 .00 118.55 5,881.45 2 5,848.27
562 Telephone 228,960.00 .00 228,960.00 20,272.69 .00 20,272.69 208,687.31 9 222,901.54
563 Publishing
563.05 Publishing Legal Notices .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 225.00
563.15 Publishing Employment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 75.00

563 - Publishing Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $300.00
565 Internet 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 .00 .00 .00 3,500.00 0 .00
571 Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 653.00
572 Travel & Meals 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 226.48 .00 1,997.60 1,502.40 57 3,408.50
573 Training & Professional Development 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 740.65 .00 1,075.65 8,924.35 11 11,866.63
581 Utilities
581.05 Utilities Electric 30,450.00 .00 30,450.00 262.57 .00 534.38 29,915.62 2 32,717.29
581.10 Utilities Natural Gas 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 189.13 .00 189.13 1,810.87 9 2,571.41
581.20 Utilities Water/Sewer 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 581.88

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 3 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   236 - Tri-Com

EXPENSE
Department   85 - Dispatch Services

Division   86 - Operations
Program   00 - General

581 - Utilities Totals $32,950.00 $0.00 $32,950.00 $451.70 $0.00 $723.51 $32,226.49 2% $35,870.58
595 Rentals
595.95 Rentals Miscellaneous 11,100.00 .00 11,100.00 .00 .00 .00 11,100.00 0 6,535.20

595 - Rentals Totals $11,100.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 0% $6,535.20
599 Other Contractual Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 59,949.00
601 Maintenance Supplies
601.05 Maintenance Supplies Buildings 500.00 .00 500.00 52.23 .00 52.23 447.77 10 533.55

601 - Maintenance Supplies Totals $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $52.23 $0.00 $52.23 $447.77 10% $533.55
621 Office Supplies 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00 140.50 .00 140.50 3,859.50 4 3,760.13
622 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 893.32
623 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 459.63
624 Operating Supplies
624.95 Operating Supplies Other Operating Supplies 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 194.97 .00 194.97 2,305.03 8 2,436.81

624 - Operating Supplies Totals $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $194.97 $0.00 $194.97 $2,305.03 8% $2,436.81
626 Janitorial Supplies 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 362.57
631 Clothing
631.05 Clothing Allowance 5,350.00 .00 5,350.00 .00 .00 .00 5,350.00 0 3,432.39

631 - Clothing Totals $5,350.00 $0.00 $5,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,350.00 0% $3,432.39
663 Computer Software 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00 5,570.48 .00 5,570.48 6,429.52 46 16,287.89
917 Employee Awards 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 1,006.09

Program   00 - General Totals $2,542,621.00 $0.00 $2,542,621.00 $184,341.39 $0.00 $292,843.27 $2,249,777.73 12% $2,332,198.25
Program   95 - Capital Outlay

810 Buildings & Improvements 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 46,700.00
820 Machinery & Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 6,482.88 .00 6,482.88 3,517.12 65 247,255.48
830 Office Furniture 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 .00
835 Computer Equipment 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 2,523.54 .00 2,523.54 7,476.46 25 11,720.91
999 Source of Reserves 159,200.00 .00 159,200.00 .00 .00 .00 159,200.00 0 .00

Program   95 - Capital Outlay Totals $189,700.00 $0.00 $189,700.00 $9,006.42 $0.00 $9,006.42 $180,693.58 5% $305,676.39
Division   86 - Operations Totals $2,732,321.00 $0.00 $2,732,321.00 $193,347.81 $0.00 $301,849.69 $2,430,471.31 11% $2,637,874.64

Department   85 - Dispatch Services Totals $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $228,977.82 $0.00 $357,063.28 $2,960,501.72 11% $3,085,435.68
EXPENSE TOTALS $3,317,565.00 $0.00 $3,317,565.00 $228,977.82 $0.00 $357,063.28 $2,960,501.72 11% $3,085,435.68

Fund   236 - Tri-Com Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 154,794.80 .00 803,341.01 2,514,223.99 24% 2,792,139.34
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 228,977.82 .00 357,063.28 2,960,501.72 11% 3,085,435.68

Fund   236 - Tri-Com Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($74,183.02) $0.00 $446,277.73 ($446,277.73) ($293,296.34)

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 4 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 154,794.80 .00 803,341.01 2,514,223.99 24% 2,792,139.34
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,317,565.00 .00 3,317,565.00 228,977.82 .00 357,063.28 2,960,501.72 11% 3,085,435.68

Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($74,183.02) $0.00 $446,277.73 ($446,277.73) ($293,296.34)

Run by Shevon Ramirez on 07/06/2017 10:26:39 AM Page 5 of 5

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 06/30/17

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



05/10/17 

Tri-Com Central Dispatch 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  

Regular Meeting Minutes from May 10, 2017 

 

Chairman Schelstreet called the meeting to order at 8:02 A.M. at the Tri-Com Central Dispatch 

training room. 

 

Roll Call: 

 

Members Present:    

 

St. Charles:   Chief Joe Schelstreet, Alderman William Turner 

Geneva:  Chief Eric Passarelli, Chief Mike Antenore, Alderman Bruno 

Batavia:  Chief Dan Eul, Chief Randy Deicke 

South Elgin:  Chief Jerry Krawczyk 

Contracted Agencies: Chief Pat Rollins  

     

Members Absent:     

 

St. Charles:  Chief Jim Keegan 

Geneva:   None 

Batavia:  Alderman Susan Stark 

South Elgin:  None 

Contract Agencies: None 

 

Others Present:   

 

Nicole Lamela, Deputy Director, Tri-Com 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez, Administrative Assistant, Tri-Com 

Sarah Stoffa, Training Coordinator, Tri-Com 

 

Others present listed on sign in sheet. 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Schelstreet welcomed Chief Dan Eul to the Board of Directors. 

 

Consent Agenda: 

 

Motion to approve the Board Meeting Minutes from the March 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting was 

made by Chief Antenore and seconded by Alderman Turner.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 



05/10/17 

Motion to approve the General Ledger Distribution Reports of March 2017 and April 2017 was made 

by Chief Passarelli and seconded by Alderman Turner.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call 

vote. 

 

Update on Consolidation: 

 

Chief Schelstreet reported the South Elgin ETSB consolidation was approved by the administrative 

judge.  It still has to go to the commission for approval.  The ETSB will begin looking at vendors for a 

consolidation study for Kane County and Tri-Com.  If consolidation is decided upon, it will be a long 

process. 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that she and Sarah Stoffa attended the Next Generation 911 meeting.  It 

will be more GIS based and there will be no MSAG (Master street and address guide).  There was not 

a lot of solid information; it was mostly about the process.  Alderman Turner asked if this will work 

with the new CAD.  Interim Director Lamela stated that CAD, radio, and phones are all prepared to 

work with all the new systems. 

 

Chief Schelstreet stated that the consultants they are looking at will not include the companies that Tri-

Com and KaneComm have used primarily.  Chief Rollins stated that we want to move ahead and look 

at options, so that if a consolidation is mandated by the state we will be prepared. 

 

Update on Staffing:  

 
Interim Director Lamela stated that we are currently down 5 Telecommunicators.  Two will be starting 
on May 22

nd
.  Interviews are this week and supervisor interviews are next week.  Chief Antenore asked 

how the staff was doing with all the overtime.  Interim Director Lamela stated that it is okay right now.  
Vacations haven’t started yet.  They are currently working well. 
 

Update on CAD Project: 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that there are 2 outstanding issues.  There is an issue with fire numbers 

and an issue with South Elgin.  We haven’t paid SunGard the final payment yet.  There is a new 

program for crime analysis that they are working on. 

 

Update on T-Band: 

 

Chief Passarelli stated that they met with Ravi from Motorola.  They want to assure that Starcom 

would provide a robust system that ensures the safety of the police and fire fighters.  Coverage is good.  

There are very few areas with poor coverage.  They will come back in two weeks with some financial 

numbers.   

 

Chief Lambert asked if they are looking at the outskirts, like North Aurora, Sugar Grove.  Chief 

Passarelli said that yes, even into parts of Kendall and DuPage Counties. 

 

Interim Director Lamela stated that they met with Radicom and Miner regarding the microwave.  The 

north fire infrastructure is aging.  The qantars are obsolete.  We want to ensure redundancy and 

coverage, perhaps, with a new frequency.  Radicom previously looked at this for both police and fire, 

now they are looking at working with only fire.  

 



05/10/17 

Chief Schelstreet stated that we need to do something because we have had some failures.  He thanked 

the committee for their work.  Chief Eul asked that if they go to Starcom and KaneComm is VHF, how 

would consolidation work?  Chief Schelstreet stated that the push has been to look at a solution for the 

t-band and UHF.  The county knows that they have infrastructure issues.  Hopefully, there will be a 

plan for this in the consolidation study. 

 

 

 

 

 

New Tri-Com Board Members for FY17-18: 

 

Chief Passarelli will be the Board Chairman and Chief Deicke will be the Board Vice Chairman for the 

2017-2018 year.  Chief Passarelli thanked Chief Schelstreet for his service as Chairman. 

 

  

 

 

NONE. 

 

Closed Session: 

 

A motion was made by Chief Schelstreet and seconded by Chief Antenore to enter into closed session  

for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or  

dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body 5 ILCS  

120/2(c)(1). 

 

Motion passed unanimously.  The Board entered into closed session at 8:35 A.M.   

 

A motion was made by Chief Schelstreet and seconded by Chief Antenore to return to open session.  

Motion passed unanimously.  Board returned to open session at 9:15 A.M.   

 

Adjournment: 

 

With no further business to discuss, Chief Schelstreet motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Alderman 

Turner seconded the motion, which then passed by unanimous vote.  The meeting was adjourned at 

9:16 A.M. 

 

The next regular meeting of the Tri-Com Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 

2017 at 8:00 A.M. at Tri-Com, 3823 Karl Madsen Dr. in St. Charles. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Shevon Sherod-Ramirez 
Tri-Com Administrative Assistant 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

NEW BUSINESS 











Option Service (ICN/LEADS) Mbps Circuit/Loop (Last Mile) ICN Port (Add ISP) ICN (LEADS Port) LEADS VRF Sub Total Hardware Total/month Actual ISP Cost

Current T1 1.5 $439.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $439.15 $59.40 $498.55 N/A

LEADS Fiber MetroEthernet (ME) 10 $533.00 $0.00 $133.00 $160.00 $826.00 $62.00 $888.00 N/A

LEADS + ISP MetroEthernet (ME) 50 $710.00 $428.00 $133.00 $160.00 $1,431.00 $62.00 $1,493.00 $605.00

LEADS + ISP MetroEthernet (ME) 100 $786.00 $500.00 $133.00 $160.00 $1,579.00 $62.00 $1,641.00 $753.00

Option Service (AT&T) Mbps Ethernet Transport/Loop MIS Port / Router Total/month

AT&T Managed Internet Sevice (MIS) 50 $560.00 $238.75 $798.75

AT&T Managed Internet Sevice (MIS) 100 $610.00 $388.75 $998.75

Option Service (Call One) Mbps Circuit/Loop (Last Mile) Port  Router Total/Mo Firewall (Optl) Total/Mo

nitel IP FE 50 $565.81 $380.87 $39.00 $985.68 $49.00

nitel IP FE 100 $565.81 $719.42 $79.00 $1,364.23 $49.00

nitel IP FE 100 $408.23 $452.52 $79.00 $939.75 3 yr $49.00 $988.75












	Agenda Regular 071217
	Board 2017 05 May 10th
	Special Board 2017 05 May 31st
	AP GL Dist Report April 2017
	Budget Perf Thru June 2017
	Budget Perf Thru June 2017
	Board 2017 05 May 10th
	OTIS Elevator
	Illini Power
	Internet LEADS Cost
	Sound Inc

